

David Rogers

Senior UX / UI Designer

A multidisciplinary designer possessing 10 years of professional design experience delivering engaging products and experiences with start-ups to multinationals. Relocated from Sydney Australia to pursue passion for technology and drive to solve challenging problems through innovative and inspiring solutions that better people's lives.

Experience

Soprano Design Senior UX / UI Designer

Sep 2015 - Present, Sydney Australia

Solo UX principal and 2019 employee of the year. Reimagined a global leading messaging platform (MEMS) and enterprise mobile messenger (GAMMA). Instrumental in achieving WCAG AA and Section 508 standards across all products and establishing all design operations for greenfield and core business.

User Testing User Tester

Mar 2016 - Present, Online

Usability testing websites and applications on mobile, tablet and desktop. Providing expert usability and UX feedback to companies seeking to enhance their products and services.

DavidRogers.io Director

Jul 2014 - Jul 2019, Sydney Australia

Helping entrepreneurs and software startups nurture innovations from ideation to execution and craft next generation user experiences.

QOIPR Associate UX / UI Designer

Oct 2014 - Jun 2015, Sydney Australia

Developed a design system and architected an enterprise reseller platform from the ground up, enabling users to create and manage quotes, orders, invoices, payments and reports.

<https://linkedin.com/in/davidrogerz>

<https://davidrogers.io>

david@davidrogers.io

(415) 966-6462

I Know IT System Engineer

Mar 2013 - Feb 2014, Sydney Australia

Provided L1 / L2 technical support and managed IT services remotely and onsite for small to medium size businesses. Designed and implemented automated client / server service scripts to automate engineer activities to aid the global support team.

Freelance Freelancer

Feb 2009 - Mar 2013, Sydney Australia

Web design, development, IT services and small-scale digital media productions.

Education

Goldsmiths, University of London VR

Specialization

Studying, Online

St John Ambulance Australia First Aid

2019, Sydney Australia

UC San Diego Interaction Design

2016, Online

General Assembly User Experience Design

2015, Sydney Australia

Macquarie University B.S. in Information

Technology Major: Information Systems

2013, Sydney Australia

N.B.C.S Higher School Certificate

2008, Sydney Australia

Work Authorization

Permanent Resident Green Card Holder